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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION V - BICOL
'SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

64

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
SGOD-UM-05-12- 2023 /ESU

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
School Heads of IPBT Implementing Schools

From: SOMELA ROSA, CES

Schools Division Superintendent

Date: May 12, 2023

Subject: Induction Program for Beginning Teachers (IPBT) Pilot Implementation
Program Review and Technical Assistance

1. In relation to the released Division Memorandum No. 166, s. 2023 titled IPBT
Submission of Reports, there shall be an IPBT Pilot Implementation Program Review
and Technical Assistance to be conducted on May 17-18, 2023 at a venue to be
announced on a separate advisory.

2. Participants to this activity can be the School Head or the IPBT Mentor. Please
send only one participant from the IPBT Implementing Schools.

3. Please bring laptop and school data on IPBT.
4. Attached is the List of IPBT Implementing Schools.

5. For dissemination, information, and compliance.

ESU/SGOD-UM-05-12-2023/Induction Program for Be
ginning Teachers Pilot
Technical Assistance g rs Pilot Implementation Program Review and

y Q San Roque, Virac, Catanduanes
& ¢, (052) 811-40-63
%4 cotandusnes@deped.gov.ph
\ I & www.depedrovcatanduanes.com
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